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Ottara, March 30th., 1908,

Sirs,-

In reply to your letters of the 20th and 27th instant,

I beg to say that the question of the payment to Mr. A. G. Chisholm

of certain law costo is no under consideration. I might say that

the question of the liablity of this Department has not yet been

passed upon.

The order for payment to the Deminion Bank has been

noted, and will not be lost sight of.

Lomhean

Secretary.

Messrs. Sylesvorth, Pright, Miss & The

Berristere &c.,

FORONTO.

perr, Affairs, Letterbook,Répart. of Tation à No

PoOR CoPY26 March 1908 - 15 April 1908, (R.G. 10, volume 5196)
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